## **Fahd Iqbal Malik**

## Assistant

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: assistant@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5683105

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Fahd Iqbal Malik is working as Assistant in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Fahd Iqbal Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Crestar Data Service , D

MBA in Finance Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
BBA in Business Administration International Islamic University , Pakistan	2006 - 2010
F.Sc in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2005
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2002 - 2003
Experience	
Assistant School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Assistant School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2024
Assistant Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	2021 - 2022
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2021
Accounts Manager Operation  MTBC , 106-A/1, Block-A, Satellite Town , Murree Road Rawalpindi	2016 - 2018
DEO Yusra Medical & Dental College , Kahuta Morr, G.T Road, P/O Model Town, Humak, Islamabad	2013 - 2016
Data Operating Officer	2010 - 2011